QA-375
Salem Methodist Episcopal Church 1845
Starkey's Corner vicinity

The congregation which built Salem Church was
organized in 1829, and was officially incorporated in
1835. The present church was built in 1845 and
replaced an earlier building on a different site
which was sold to the African Methodist Episcopal
Church. Architecturally, this is a fine example
of the small frame parish churches commonly built
during the mid-19th century. The pleasing proportions
and pitched gable roof blend perfectly into the rural,
wooded setting. Details of interest include the
original Greek Revival trim and the extensive use of
painted and grained decoration on the interior.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (iF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
The Srler Methodist Enisconal Church is &
em~11, frane building locatad on Maryland
Route P13 annroxi-ately half-way between
Centreville and Church Hill, It is sited

on the east
P

side of Granny

which forms +the encst bhranch of Island Creek,

- 2ide 0f the road and on the north

inley Branch, a sm2ll strean

Lrrge old hardvood trees shade the churchyard

and cenetery, uvhich includes grave stones
dating back to th- latter half of the 19th
century.

The church is of f£rame construction on

a3 continuous brick foundation. It is 3¢ fee

S+

long ~nd 30 feet wide, with & vestibule ~rojecting

fror the front (northwest) gahle and a snell

chancel »rojecting from the rear gakle,

The ~ain building and the vestibule have

relatively steen gable roofs, but the chancel

fprms three sides of 2 hewagon =nd hes A low-nitched

trinartite roof,
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1400-1499 _ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC — CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The congregation which huilt Salen Church was
organized in 1229, and was officially incornor=ted
in J~nuary 1835. The nresen* church was buil*
in 1845 on land willed to the vestry by Catherine
Chenbers. It renlaced an earlier building on a
different site which was sold to the african
Methodist Enisconal Church, and remained in
continuous use until the 1930's, The church and
grounds are still carefully naintained, and the
congregation continues to use the church several
times each vear for special services,
architecturally, this is a fine examnle of
the small, frame »narish churches conmonly built
curing the mid-19%th century. The nleasing
=ronortions and nitched gable roof blend nerfectly
into the rural, woocded setting. Interesting
cdetails inclucde the original Greek rRovival trin,
earrly if not original news, and the extensive use

- - <

of »ainted and grained decoration on the interior,.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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7.1 DESCRIPTION

The entrance is located in the northwest
wall of the vestibule, facing the road. The double
doors have long rectangular panels tynical of the
Greek Revival reriod. There are small one-over-one
windows on each side wall of the vestibule, and
a large six-over-six window in the upvwer gable of
the maiﬁ building. The northeast and southwest
walls of the church ére virtually identical, with
three six-over-nine windows ranged along each side.
These have nolded exterior frames and are fitted
with louvered wooden shutters,

On the southeast gable, the chancel projects
from the center of the wall, with a pair of
six-over-nine windows flanking it. Smaller
two-over-two windows are located in each side
wall of the chancel, There are no omnenings in
the upper gable,

Plain horizontal siding is used throughout
the buifding, and the corner boards are finished
with a heavy bead on the corner, and a much smaller
bead along the inside edge. ‘The eaves are enclosed
by a box cornice with a heavily beaded crown -

mold, the bed mold consists of a single large bhead.
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7.2 DESCRIPTION

The cornice is carried across both facades and
returns at the gables. The gable eaves are
finished with molded rakeboards,

The interior consists of a single large
room in which wooden pews with boxed ends form
two aisles. The pulpit is located on a raised
platform at the southeast end of the church.
The pulpit is enclosed by a walnut railing with
turned walnut newels and square-section ballusters.
The interior window and door trin as well as all
of the wooden pews are also painted and grained.

An ornate, late 19th century chandelier with
“six kerosene lamps is suspended from the center
of the ceiling. A walnut organ made by the Packard
Company of Fort Wayne, Indiana, is located to
the left of the opulpit. A brick stove chimney
on the south wall servicgs a space heater, which

provides the only source of heat for the building.
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Digital color photo on file at MHT
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